' McGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL.

FacurLry oF ARTS.

OFFICE OF THE 1)EAN. Feb I‘u&ry 15 4 1 523 =

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, MeGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I understand that the Committee appointed
by you &t & meeting of the Commerce Committee on Priday,
December 8th, to map out & curriculum of & four year course
in Commerce, consists of the following:- Professors Sugars,
Sandwell, R.R. Thompson, Mr. C.R. Hezen and myself. Who is
the Convenor of the Committee? Would you have any ob jection
to adding Dr. Leacock? His work is very closely affiliated
with that of the School of Commerce and he is always of the
greatest assistence on & Committee of this kind.

Sincerely yours,
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